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Magistrate Judge BcI\ton 

UNITED STATE$ DISTRICT <;OUR:!' 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

ATSEATTI,E 

UNITED STA.'I'.eS QF A.MERICA, 

Plruntlff', 

v. 

MA,OISl'RAJE'S OOCKEl'NO. 
CASE NO. eiJl.04-659M 

13 

:: ~~ .. ::.~~') 
COMPLAINT tor VIOLATION 

U.S.C, Title 18 United StilteR Code, 
Sections 922(g)(l) and 924(a)(2) 

17 BEFORE, Monica I. Benton, l)nited Stlltes Magislnlte Judge, Seattle, Washington 

J 8 111e u11~r&fg11ed complainant being duly sworn states: 

19 On oraboutNovember 18, 2004, at J:lederal Way, wlthln the Western District of 

20 Woshingto11, 4I;IMAt{A1,19UL ~,A,~MM A$;.$:I\PIQ,'at\,/.a., PANNQN ltC>BERT FlJ)~/:\NE 

21 ll\'"t;lt~, having been 'con'v,icw'1 ofpr!Jl),es p~nisbable by imprisonment fot• a ter111 ~l[ceeding 

22 one year iu 1he Superior Court of tile State of Washlngtm), Pierce County, ~H~i 'f~e r~\!?i!Y. 
23 ()ff"~ll~t; ofA~~NPl~d P6ise$S\ifo (\(ii (joriti:<%:i:1$µ~~tan~! ~~'!~~. !1~Qe(~~~iw~7$1 "'.2; 

,;,, ,,_,,•,, " ' . . . 

24 Jani1nry 4, l 989 and the Fpl.o~)'. Qffc,;ll~/l qfUnluv.iful P1.1~$e11sl(ii\ pfit(::9ll'1'<:/rnl!o~.tanfQ, ~I!,~~.~· 

2s number 88-1-02070-3; did 1'!lawlhgly:.Jl9sa~~slrl ~hd 11ff~~~~ ~~l'l1!1,0l'i:' l\fl,te~tllld9 'Wil:,(lti~ . 

26 ;A,*'1: ?)9t~c,lA•\PPr~!M1 ~lll!)inHt~mAtiq. pislPl, whlc~ ~a~ ~9n~!Jipl',C,4 \111~ tr~!iSPPtted w .·. 
27 ,Jnt~~~te.'conun~tt:e. 

-!•,;1 • .!",•i'/l•l ,_ •.. ,,, .. ,.,,, ,. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, S~ctione 922.{g)(l) and 924(a)(2). 
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And the Complainant further states: 

2 I. l, DARYL.ALLISON, am a Special Agent (SA) of the Jlcderal Bureau of 

3 Investigation (FBI) cuirently assigned lo the Seattle Joint Terrorism Task Force (JrfF), l have 

4 been an FBI Special Agent for one year. This affidavit is based on facts wicovere<I by :federal 

s nnd local law enforcement personnel, who llre also members of the ITTF. 

~ 2. I am submi!ting this affidavit in support ofll fmding of probable cause to arrest 

7 AHMAD AJ3DUL SALAAM AS-SADIQ, a/k/a CANNON ROBERT EOGBNE DYLES, for 

g the crime of being a convicted felon ufilawtul1y possession a firearm. 

9 3. In Jwie 2004, SA Jolln Dem of the Federal Protection Servioe (FPS) infotmed 

10' the FBI thn.t two FP$ officers had told him that they had observed what \hey believed to be 

11 ' unusual activity at a local shooting 1.1111go where they went to prootice on their days off. The 

12 rang• in questlon was the Rent.011 Fish nnd Game Club range, J(ll)ated at 17500 SE 144th Street, 

13 Renton, Washington, The l'PS officers, Gabriel Russell and Terry Holzbausen, told Dean lhat 

14 they bad seen a group of three to five individl.ll\ls, male ancl fbmale, arrive at tho range in a red 

IS Nissan Quest minivan on at least three occnsions in May and June 2004. Upon lnvestigatloll, it 

16 was learned tbntflle gi:oup would typically sign in and go to the mos\ isQJated shooting lane 

17 where 11 particular male member of the group would provide comprehensive instruction to 

1 s other members of the gr,:,up ,;,n the lwndllng nnd firing of scmiaulOffiatio pistols, including 

19 shooting the fu:eilfills at largets on the range. 

20 4. On JuJy 23, 2004, SA Dem interviewed the ronge master at the Renton Fish and 

21 Go.me range, The mnge master identified AS-SADIQ from n driver's license photograph as 

22 among those he had seen handling and shooting firearms at the range, The range lllllBter 

23 confirmed that all those in atteneu1nce with group handled and shot one or more firearms while 

24 at the range. He also provided phorocopiea of range sign-in sheet• and noted the nsmes that he 

zs thou!jht represente(l the group he had. described. The sign-in sheets he provided indicate the 

26 following: 

27 

18 

a, AHMAD AS-SADJQ signed in at 11:00 a.m. on Sundll.y, Maroh 31, 2004; 

AHMAD AS-SADIQ signed in at l 0:52 on Sunooy, Aprll 4, 2004; 

COMPLAINT/AS-SADIQ 
04•6S9M-2 llNlTBD S'l'A'J'ES ATWRNEY 
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c. AHMAD AS-SADIQ signed in at 10:45 a.Ill, on Sunday, May 2, 2004; 

2 5. I have obtained II cerlilied copy of an order, sil;llled in King County District 

3 Court, State of Wasbittglon, on JM\llll'Y 9, 1998, legally changing AS-SADIQ's name from 

4 CANNON ROBERT EUGENE DYLES to AHMAD ABDUL SALAAM AS-SADIQ. 1 have 

s nwiewed the criminal history of CANNON ROBERT )'lUGBNE DYL Es; J,t1r11 May 7, 1969. I 

6 !mve q),Jained a cerlificd copy qfthe Judgment and Sentence imposed Ill this matter, cnse 

7 Jtli!llb~ .88c 1 .:Pn5h2, ill $1\p(lf(O, Co11rt of the State ofWashin3to11, f.or !'J;:rci/ qounty 01! 

8 inn.lllJfY ,41 i 989, pyl~s was ~~ntcnooq to conj'itieinent in th<l cwtody of the DeJ\IU'!ment ~f 

9 Con:ci:li.ons for a period ofthirtcen IJJ.OJJ.ths for tlie Felony 0Uei1lle ◊f Atte,uptedUnlawful 

I!> r1>ss~ssi9ii. qf 11 <::on!)'.olled Su)lsumce: He was also convicted on the same day for the felony 

!I oflense of Unlawful Possession ofa Controlled Substunce inPleroe County Superior Court, 

12 cause nwnber 88<!,02070-3, and was senteni:<,d to riinely (90) days injaU. 

13 6. On or about, November 18, 2004, agents of the Joint Terrorism T~sk 

14 FOl'Oe (JTTF), executed a fedeml search warrm1t at aptu1:inent 62-203, at the Wat¢rstone Place 

IS apartments, located at 2405 South Starlake Road, Federal Way, Washington, the residence of 

16 AS.SADIQ, The agents nrrested AS-SADIQ inside the 11partn1ent and asked him whether 

17 there were any guns inside. AS-SADIQ responded in the affmnativP and Jed the agents to his 

18 bedroom. There, he pointed to a duffie bag in the closet indicating tbathls gun was inside; he 

19 also said that he had shot the gun at the range the day before. Agents seized die gun, which is 

20 described as an Astra, model A-100, 9 mm semiautomatic pfatol, scmal numbeu-3936D. They 

21 also found two boxes of Wolf Performance copper full metal jacket ammunition. 

2.'l 1, I ha1•e talked ta SA Doug Krogh of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fil'erums 

2, and Ei..-plosives. Ho is an expert tit identifying the origin of liream1s, He informed me that 

24 Astra fireanns are not munufactured in the State of Washington end, therefore, the fireann 

2s seized from AS-SADIQ' s residence must hava been transported in interstat¢ commerce to be 

26 possessed by AS-SADIQ in Fcdcral Way on November 18, 2004. 

21 II 

28 // 
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8, Based on the forego~g, I submit that there ls probable cause to believe that 

2 AHMAD ABDUI,. SALAAM AS-SADIQ unlawfully possessed a firearm in violation of Title 

i 18, United States Code1 Sections 922(g)(l) and 924(a)(2). 
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ffJ_:i;Q~ 
l:l R.YL~LISON, Complu!nant 
Speci~l Agent, Federal Bureau ofi:nvestigation 

Complaint and affidavit sworn to before me and subscribed in my 

presence, November 18, 2004, 

COMPLAINT/AS-SADIQ 
04-6S9M-4 

'.MONICA J. BENTON 
Unite~' States Maglstrate Judge 
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